## Domestic Violence Coordinating Council of Monterey County

## Salinas, CA Meeting Minutes April 25,2018

Members/Alternatives Present: Linda McGlone, Sheree Goldman, Dr. Valerie Barnes, Deacon Warren Hoy, Sharon Gold, Archey Warren, Lauren DaSilva, Karlette Anderson, Jillian Santillanez

- 1. Introductions
- 2. DVCC Meeting
  - a. Call to order and introductions. The meeting was called to order by Linda McGlone, DVCC Vice-Char, at 3:45 PM
  - b. Approval of the March 2018 Meeting Minutes with no amendments. Dr. Valerie Barnes moved to approve the March 2018 Meeting Minutes and Deacon Warren Hoy seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
  - c. Approval of the April 2018 Meeting Agenda with no amendments. Dr. Valerie Barnes moved to approve the March 2018 Meeting Minutes and Deacon Warren Hoy seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
  - d. Treasurer's Report Treasurer was not present and the report was postponed until the May 2018 Meeting. Members requested that the DVCC be provided a full Treasurer's Report at the May 2018 Meeting complete with a description of all the CDs.
  - e. Public Comment and Oral Communication Today is Denim Day! Lauren DaSilva said thank you to everyone for wearing denim today.
- 3. Old Business
  - a. 2018 October Conference Ideas
    - i. Movie night with snacks and a panel
      - 1. We can try to find a venue that would charge anything (Hartnell, Stilwell, etc.)
      - 2. We could offer a free screening and just ask for donations
      - 3. Hartnell had a screening of "I am Jane Doe" that was really impactful with a reception in the atrium that was really nice.
      - 4. There is a short documentary about MULT that was just finished by a MIIS student that discusses the criminal network in the Triqui speaking community
    - ii. Half Day ideas or Webinars
      - 1. Mass shootings, possession of weapons and domestic violence
        - a. We can bring in a speaker to talk about research into reducing intimate partner homicides by

enforcing laws that require those receiving a DV restraining order to surrender their weapons.

- b. Possibly Casey Gwinn might be interested or could host a webinar and present remotely
- 2. Homeless Women
  - a. Homeless women being targeted for violence. Archery Warren mentioned someone who was extorting homeless women in the Pajaro River area
  - b. It was suggested to reach out to Chief Amy Christy about possible panelists or experts who can speak homeless women and the challenges they face
- iii. The DVCC members present were unaware of the finances and need to know how much the DVCC can spend before planning continues
  - 1. Need to devise a plan for asking for donations from partners, the County Supervisors, and individuals to fund the event
- 4. Old Business
  - a. DV Protocol Cal OES VA Grant
    - i. The YWCA was not present to discuss. Item was tabled until the next meeting.
- 5. Adjourn
  - a. Meeting adjourned at 4:20 PM
- 6. Tour of Coroner's Office
  - a. Was very interesting and educational.